
   
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, July 24, 2008– 12:30 PM 

VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 
AGENDA 

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
I. OPENING  

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 
 

II. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
(Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 

 
III. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 
 CERT (Community Emergency Response Team) Presentation, Fire Chief Putney 
 Emergency Preparedness and Evacuation Plan Presentation, Fire Chief Putney 
 
IV. SPECIAL REPORTS  

A. SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 (Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 

  
V. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

(Estimated Time: 10 minutes) 
 

A. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
(Estimated Time: 10 minutes) 

 

1



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, July 24, 2008 
Page 2 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA  

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If 
Directors wish to discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a 
request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion 
and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Approve Expenditures for Month of June 2008 

 
B. Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, June 26, 2008 

 
C. Adopt Resolution 23-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special District 

Risk Management Authority) Recommendation - Fernandez 
 

D. Adopt Resolution 24-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special District 
Risk Management Authority) Recommendation - Coluzzi 
 

E. Adopt Resolution 25-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special Risk 
Management Authority) Recommendation - Andriola 
 

F. Set Public Hearing for August 21, 2008 to Approve the Appropriation Limit 
for Fiscal Year 2008/2009. 
 

(Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 
 

VII. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

A. Status Report on Geotechnical Investigation/Desalination 
 

(Estimated Time: 30 minutes) 
 
VIII. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 

 
A. Continued Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution 21-2008 

Authorizing a Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment Consumer Price Index 
(CPI) Adjustment in the Amount of 2.9% for FY 2008/2009 
 

(Estimated Time: 60 minutes) 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on any item not listed on the 
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Cambria CSD may do so when 

2



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, July 24, 2008 
Page 3 

recognized by the President. Public comments during this and other portions of 
the agenda will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
X. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION, 1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 204, Cambria 
 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



 

 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
P.O. Box 65 • Cambria, CA  93428  • Telephone:  (805) 927-6223 • Fax: (805) 927-5584 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDA TO MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT CODES 
 FD  Fire Department  
 PM  Property Management  
 ADM  Administration  
 RC  Resource Conservation  
 WD  Water Department  
 WW  Wastewater Department  
 PR  Parks & Recreation  

 

11



 DRAFT CONSENT ITEM VI.B. 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

June 26, 2008 – VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING 
 

I. Call to Order: President Cobin called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. and led 
the pledge of allegiance.  District Counsel reported no actionable items reportable at 
today’s meeting.  
Present: Directors Chaldecott, Clift, Funke-Bilu, Sanders and President Cobin 
Absent: Fire Chief Bob Putney, Finance Manager Alleyne LaBossiere 

 Also present: General Manager Tammy Rudock, District Counsel Art Montandon, 
Assistant Fire Chief Mark Miller, Assistant General Manager Bryan Bode, District 
Engineer Bob Gresens, and District Clerk Kathy Choate. 

 Closed Session: District Counsel reported board met on items listed on last month’s 
agenda, with no reports today on those items. 

 
II. Agenda Review: Consent Item VI.D. Correction to page 11, Section 27, Domestic 

Partners, correct Article 22 to 24. 
 
III. Acknowledgements/Presentations: Dave Flynn from SLO County Public Works 

presented a status report on Cambria Drive Widening/Flood Control Project to be 
completed by end of this year with installation of traffic signal by around November. 
Moonstone Beach Bridge Replacement Project is a seismic retrofit to replace and 
convert to concrete for long-term maintenance. As part of contract North and South 
signs will indicate businesses open and access points to use. County will ensure 
Weymouth has clear direction/signage. 

 
Cambria CERT (Community Emergency Response Team). Postponed to July 
regular meeting. 
Emergency preparedness and Evacuation plan presentation, Fire Chief Putney and 
Assistant Fire Chief Mark Miller. Postponed to July regular meeting. 
 

IV. Special Reports: Sheriff’s department Resident Deputy Todd Steeb reported on 
vehicle thefts on Moonstone Beach and incident at Hwy 46 and 1. 

 
V. Manager’s and Board Reports 

A. Tammy Rudock summarized and presented the manager’s report.  
B. Member and Committee Reports: 

1. Executive Ad Hoc Committee – no report. 
 

VI. Consent Agenda 
A. Approve expenditures for month of May 2008 
B. Approve minutes of Board of Directors meeting, May 13 and May 22, 2008 
C. Adopt Resolution 19-2008 Requesting CCSD 2008  Biennial Election be 
consolidated with San Luis Obispo County for the November 4, 2008 consolidated 
general election. 
D. Adopt Resolution 20-2008 Ratifying Memorandum of Understanding with Local 
4635 IAFF (International Association of Fire Fighters). 

Tammy Rudock read the consent items into the record. Director Sanders moved approval of 
consent agenda. Director Clift seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
Ayes – 4, No – 0, Absent – 1 (Funke-Bilu) 
 

12



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 
June 26, 2008   
 

VII. Regular Business 
A. Receive LAFCO (Local Agency Formation Commission) presentation of DRAFT 
CCSD municipal Service Review (MSR). David Church, Deputy Executive Officer, 
LAFCO presented the Municipal Service Review. 
Public  Comment:  
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria. Expressed concerns regarding LAFCO report. 
 
B. Review progress on 2008 CCSD Board Goals/Objectives. Tammy Rudock 
presented a progress report on 2008 Board goals and objectives. Board directed 
general manager to bring back progress report in December 2008. 
Public comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria. Requested public comment at beginning and end 
of meetings. Available water goal and water conservation of water, cheapest and 
efficient  
Jerry MacKinnon, Cambria. 7% savings in water, repair leaks. Add website, open 
communication between public and CCSD manager and specific board members.  
Mary Webb, Cambria. Commented on her recent email request with three pages of 
questions, database for Prop 218 protest, and APN numbers. 
 

VIII. Hearings and Appeals 
A. Public hearing to consider the adoption of Resolution 21-2008 authorizing the 
Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment Consumer Price Index Adjustment in the 
amount of 2.9%. Tammy Rudock presented staff report. Board discussion followed. 
President Cobin continued the public hearing to next regular meeting July 24. 
Director Sanders moved to continue the public hearing to the next regular 
meeting. Director Chaldecott seconded. Motion passed 3 – 2. 
Ayes – 3, No – 2 (Clift, Funke-Bilu). Board directed staff to bring back Fire 
Department justifications for recommended adjustment. 
Public Comment: 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Thanked directors for fiscal responsibility. 
Richard DeVega, Cambria. Thanked fiscally responsibility. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Voice of constituents, in recession, urged no vote. 
Mahala Burton, Cambria. Why not subject to Prop 218?  
Frank DiMicco, Cambria. Requested Fire Dept itemize budget needs. CPI 
adjustment, ongoing assessment. Separate capital and operating.  
Mary Webb, Cambria. Thanked Directors Funke-Bilu and Clift regarding increases in 
assessments and rates. Urged directors to vote no. 
 
B. Public hearing to adopt Resolution 22-2008 authorizing Mission Country 
proposed interim rate adjustment in the amount of 2.94%. 
Tammy Rudock introduced Tom Martin to present oral report on Mission Country 
proposed interim rate adjustment. Tom Martin presented rate adjustment needs and 
associated costs.  
President Cobin opened public hearing.  
Public Comment: 
Mary Webb, Cambria. 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Rate increase subject to Prop 218?  
Mahala Burton, Cambria. Prop 218 process, commended Mission Country. 
President Cobin closed public hearing. Counsel commented on Prop 218 process. 

13



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 
June 26, 2008   

Director Sanders moved to adopt Resolution 22-2008. Director Chaldecott 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Ayes – 5, No – 0, Absent – 0. 
 
C. Public hearing for introduction of Ordinance 02-2008 to provide for a property lien 
process for Mission Country Disposal to collect delinquent customer accounts. 
Tammy Rudock introduced the item and District Counsel summarized the process for 
property lien process for delinquent Mission Country customer accounts. Tom Martin 
commented on bad debt ratio makes a difference in rates of about 1.2%.  
President Cobin opened public hearing. 
Public Comment: 
Frank Dimicco, Cambria. Object to public agency assigning collection to CCSD. 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Why change agreement where CCSD receives payment, if 
Mission Country as private company is not subject to Prop 218? Opposed to 
ordinance. 
Brad Clark, Cambria. Commented on billing procedure and requested tenants be 
held responsible for bad debt. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Reconsider policy. 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Would Mission Country consider spring clean up? Toxic 
cleanup? 
President Cobin closed public hearing. Board discussion followed. Director Sanders 
moved to deny staff’s recommended action. Director Funke-Bilu seconded.  
Ayes – 3 (Clift, Funke-Bilu, Sanders) No – 2 (Chaldecott, Cobin), Absent – 0  
 

IX. Public Comment 
Public Comment: 
Jerry McKinnon, Cambria. Commented on cut in office hours. Why don’t we have a 
new roof on vets hall? Include a formal budget page in operating Vets Hall bldg.  
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented on recent visit to CCSD office. (Staff 
presented security video of incident described.) 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria. Posed question regarding majority protest number 
needed for this year’s Prop 218 process. 
Frank DiMicco, Cambria. Page 2 July 19 Cambrian, endorsement of rate proposal.  
Amanda Rice, Cambria. NCAC, chair, seeking representation in Area 5. 
Richard DeVega, Cambria. Concerns regarding cost of services, address staff 
benefits package. 
Mary Webb, Cambria. Regarding questions posed in letter to CCSD. 
 

X. President Cobin adjourned the meeting at 4:15 to closed session. 

14



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VI C
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: July 24, 2008  Subject: Adopt Resolution 23-2008 Rejecting  
        Claim by Steven Fernandez as  
        Recommended by SDRMA (Special  
        District Risk Management Authority)  
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt Resolution 23-2008 as recommended by SDRMA rejecting claim by Steven Fernandez, 
claimant, for alleged damage resulting from the CCSD posting a discontinuance notice. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
None. 
 
Discussion:  
 
This is a claim alleging $60,000 in damages resulting from the CCSD posting a 48-hour 
discontinuance notice for non-payment of utility charges.  The CCSD posted the notice with the 
escort of SLO County Sheriff Deputies because of past threats by and experience in dealing 
with Mr. Fernandez.  Steven Fernandez alleges in his claim “defiant trespass” and “home 
invasion” on December 27, 2007, by the CCSD.  His alleged damages in the amount of 
$60,000 are not itemized.  
 
 Mr. Fernandez was arrested and subsequently incarcerated for “brandishing a weapon” at the 
CCSD staffer and Sheriff Deputy representatives, while they were attempting to post the 48-
hour discontinuance notice at the property in question. As a result of this incident the CCSD 
has a restraining order against Mr. Fernandez for three years. 
 
Any damages allegedly suffered by Mr. Fernandez were due to his own actions and not the 
CCSD.  Therefore, the CCSD bears no responsibility to pay for damages not caused by its 
operations.  
 
SDRMA provides the CCSD property and liability insurance. SDRMA recommends the CCSD 
formally reject the claim. Upon the CCSD’s rejection of this matter SDRMA will then handle 
anything further concerning this claim. 
 
Attachment: Resolution 23-2008 
  Fernandez Claim 
   
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date       Approved:    Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ COBIN ___ SANDERS___CHALDECOTT___ CLIFT ___ FUNKE-BILU___ 

15



 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-2008 
July 24, 2008 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REJECTING CLAIM BY STEVEN FERNANDEZ PER RECOMMENDATION 
BY SDRMA (SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY)  

 
The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. To reject claim by Steven Fernandez per Special District Risk 
Management Authority’s recommendation. 

 
2. The President is hereby authorized to execute this resolution on 

behalf of the Cambria Community Services District in support of 
rejecting said claim, and directs staff to send a rejection notice to 
Steven Fernandez, claimant, using Exhibit “C” from the Claims 
Manual.  Said Notice shall include a Proof of Service by Mail 
(Exhibit “L”) and be sent Certified Mail. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of July 2008. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Joan Cobin, President  

Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate    Arther R. Montandon 
District Clerk     District Counsel 

16



17



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VI D
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: July 24, 2008  Subject: Adopt Resolution 24-2008 Rejecting  
        Claim by Sylvia and Tony Coluzzi per   
        Recommendation SDRMA (Special  
        District Risk Management Authority)  
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt Resolution 24-2008 as recommended by SDRMA rejecting claim by Sylvia and Tony 
Coluzzi, claimants, for property damages resulting from a CCSD fire hydrant that was hit 
during an automobile accident, involving private vehicles, on May 31, 2008, at the corner of 
Berwick and Wales in Cambria.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
None. 
  
Discussion:  
 
This is a claim alleging damages resulting from a ruptured fire hydrant, which was damaged 
during an automobile accident on May 31, 2008, involving two privately owned vehicles.  
Assistant General Manager Bryan Bode inspected the property and talked with staff present 
during the repairs following the incident.  Staff’s position is that there was not damage to the 
property, as claimed, resulting from the water spraying out of the fire hydrant.  Witnesses 
stated the water was spraying into the street.  Mr. Bode was unable to locate any gravel on the 
street as a result of the run off.   
 
Mr. Bode spoke with the claimants and expressed concern that they were attempting to bill the 
CCSD for all of the gravel they used to landscape their entire property instead of an amount 
that would seem probable as a result of some gravel being displaced by the water spray.  The 
Coluzzis indicated they would adjust their claim.   
 
The automobiles responsible for the damage to the fire hydrant should also be responsible for 
any damage to the Coluzzis’ property as a result of the automobile accident.  Therefore, the 
CCSD bears no responsibility to pay for damages not caused by its operations.  
 
SDRMA provides the CCSD property and liability insurance. SDRMA recommends the CCSD 
formally reject the claim. Upon the CCSD’s rejection of this matter SDRMA will then handle 
anything further concerning this claim.   
 
Attachment: Resolution 24-2008; Coluzzi Claim 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date       Approved:    Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ COBIN ___ SANDERS ___CHALDECOTT___ CLIFT ___  FUNKE-BILU___ 

18



 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-2008 
July 24, 2008 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REJECTING CLAIM BY SYLVIA AND TONY COLUZZI 

PER RECOMMENDATION BY SDRMA 
(SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY)  

 
The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. To reject claim by Sylvia and Tony Coluzzi per Special District Risk 
Management Authority’s recommendation. 

 
2. The President is hereby authorized to execute this resolution on 

behalf of the Cambria Community Services District in support of 
rejecting said claim, and directs staff to send a rejection notice to 
Sylvia and Tony Coluzzi, claimants, using Exhibit “C” from the 
Claims Manual.  Said Notice shall include a Proof of Service by 
Mail (Exhibit “L”) and be sent Certified Mail. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of July 2008. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Joan Cobin, President  

Board of Directors 
 
      ________________________________ 

Arther R. Montandon, 
District Counsel 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

19



20



21



22



23



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VI E
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: July 24, 2008  Subject: Adopt Resolution 25-2008 Rejecting  
        Claim by Roger Andriola per   
        Recommendation by SDRMA (Special  
        District Risk Management Authority)  
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt Resolution 25-2008 as recommended by SDRMA rejecting claim for insufficiency by 
Roger Andriola, claimant, for property damage resulting from nearby lot clearing to Mr. 
Andriola’s property.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
None. 
  
Discussion:  
 
This is a claim alleging damages resulting from a privately owned lot being cleared for fire 
hazard fuel reduction on property bordering the claimant’s property.  The Assistant General 
Manager Bryan Bode and the Fire Chief Bob Putney both met with Mr. Andriola at the site to 
discuss the property and clearing being accomplished by the property owner.  The CCSD does 
not own the property in question.   
 
The CCSD bears no responsibility to pay for damages not caused by its operations.  
 
SDRMA provides the CCSD property and liability insurance. SDRMA recommends the CCSD 
formally reject the claim for insufficiency because the claimant does not state specific damages 
suffered as a result of the incident claimed. Upon the CCSD’s rejection of this matter SDRMA 
will then handle anything further concerning this claim.   
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 25-2008 
  Andriola Claim 
   
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date       Approved:    Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ COBIN ___SANDERS ____CHALDECOTT___ CLIFT ___ FUNKE-BILU ___ 
 

24



 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-2008 
July 24, 2008 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REJECTING CLAIM BY ROGER ANDRIOLA  PER RECOMMENATION 
BY SDRMA (SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY)  

 
 

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. To reject claim by Roger Andriola per Special District Risk 
Management Authority’s recommendation. 

 
2. The President is hereby authorized to execute this resolution on 

behalf of the Cambria Community Services District in support of 
rejecting said claim, and directs staff to send a rejection notice to 
Roger Andriola, claimant, using Exhibit “C” from the Claims Manual. 
Said Notice shall include a Proof of Service by Mail (Exhibit “L”) and 
be sent Certified Mail. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of July 2008. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Joan Cobin, President  

Board of Directors 
 
      ________________________________ 

Arther R. Montandon, 
District Counsel 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

25



26



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VI.F.
 
FROM: Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: July 24, 2008  Subject: Set Public Hearing for Next Regular  
        Meeting to Approve the Appropriation  
        Limit for Fiscal Year 2008-09 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Set a public hearing date for August 21, 2008 to review and adopt the 2008/2009 
Appropriations Limit. 
 
Fiscal Impact: None. 
 
Discussion: 
 
In November 1979 the voters passed Proposition 4, which places an upper limit each year on 
the amount of monies that can be spent on general operations from state tax revenues. The 
limit is based on 1978-79 base year and adjusts each year based on population growth and 
inflation. 
 
In 1990 the voters approved Proposition 111, which provided new adjustment formulas making 
the appropriation limit more responsive to local growth issues, as well as requiring an annual 
review of limit calculations.  
 
The appropriation is submitted to the audit firm and becomes part of the annual audit review.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
  
UNANIMOUS:   __COBIN___ SANDERS ___ CHALDECOTT ___ CLIFT ___FUNKE-BILU___ 

27



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VII.A. 
 
FROM: Bob Gresens, District Engineer 
   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: July 24, 2008  Subject: Status Report on Geotechnical  
        Investigation/Desalination Project 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Receive presentation.  

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
This report does not include a financial discussion.  However, it is proposed that follow up 
geotechnical study be completed using funds that were appropriated to the Army Corps of 
Engineer under the Water Resources Development Act.     
 
Discussion: 
 
Background.  In 2005, the District completed an environmental clearance process for a 
geotechnical investigation along the San Simeon Creek beach area as part of a data gathering 
effort to support a future project-level EIR/EIS for desalination.  This earlier attempt at data 
gathering stalled during 2007 following appeals on a County-issued permit that was eventually 
upheld by a tied vote at the Coastal Commission level.  Primary concerns expressed by the 
investigation permit appellants and dissenting Coastal Commissioners were associated with 
nesting snowy plover habitat being near the study area, and the need for a Local Coastal 
Program amendment to allow temporary placement of two, six-inch diameter groundwater 
monitoring wells between the bluff face and mean high tide line elevation.  During a December 
13th, 2007 reconsideration hearing over the investigation permit’s appeal, several Coastal 
Commissioners expressed a desire to know more about the potential use of other beach areas 
in Cambria for desalination.   As a result, CCSD staff embarked on further study to investigate 
other beach areas.  This staff report summarizes findings related to a recently completed study 
of the Santa Rosa Creek beach area.   
 
Because there was no historical depth to bedrock data on the Santa Rosa Creek beach area, 
further geophysical examination was deemed necessary.  Staff therefore obtained permissions 
from the County and State Parks to conduct geophysical exploration on the Santa Rosa Creek 
beach along the County-owned Shamel Park beach, as well as the remaining State Parks-
owned reaches of the beach.   This work included ground penetrating radar as well as seismic 
reflection, refraction, and surface wave measurements.  The seismic measurement work 
included the temporary placement of geophone listening probes that were evenly spaced along 
cables strung on top of the sand in numerous areas.  Following cable and probe placement, a 
20-pound sledgehammer was struck against a steel plate as a sound source.   Specialized 
computer processing of the sound waves traveling through the underground materials was 
then used to develop depth to bedrock and related data.  Mr. Mark Olson of Advanced 

28



Agenda Item VII.A 
July 24, 2008 
 
 
Geoscience headed the geophysical investigation and was assisted in the field by CCSD staff 
(primarily Justin Smith, with additional assistance from Pat Clarke, Carlos Mendoza, and 
myself).  Mr. Tim Nicely of Fugro West also served as a field geologist during the collection of 
samples by Precision Sampling of Richmond, California.  A July 21, 2008 report by Mr. Olson 
provides a detailed description of the study and its findings.   
 
Summary of Findings. The attached report Figures 1 and 2 show the locations where 
measurements were made along the Santa Rosa Creek beach.  The main focus of the 
geophysical investigation was to determine the depth to bedrock of alluvial deposits over 
bedrock.  Such deposits may include beach sands, gravels, or other finer materials. These 
deposits are generally deeper within “paleochannel” areas, which are ancient stream channels 
that have been filled in with sediments over geologic time.   Besides the main Santa Rosa 
Creek channel to the north, two secondary paleochannels were found under the County’s 
Shamel Park beach area.  The main Santa Rosa Creek paleochannel was found in rough 
alignment with the creek and immediately downstream from the lagoon area.   
 
Attached Figures 3 through 5 from the report show computer-generated plots representing 
cross sectional views of the beach area going from south to north.  The three paleochannels, 
identified as A, B, and C from south to north, are also called out on these plots.  The yellow 
line shown on these plots approximates the depth of bedrock.  Based on these and other 
modeled data, the depths to bedrock of paleochannels A through C respectively, are estimated 
at about 70 to 90 feet, 50 feet, and 140 feet below the ground surface.   These areas are of 
particular interest due to their potential application for either a horizontal subterranean intake 
well or a subterranean return well.    
 
To further assess the deposited materials in this area, the seismic investigation included shear 
wave measurements.  Such measurements are intended to provide a rough assessment of the 
deposited materials.   In an attempt to calibrate these measurements, samples were collected 
within the County’s beach area using a Geoprobe machine, which essentially pushes a two-
inch diameter plastic tube into the sand.  Unfortunately, this machine was not strong enough to 
reach the estimated depths to bedrock identified on Figures 3 through 5.   However, based on 
the limited information obtained from these samples, it appears that the more permeable 
materials may lie in the upper areas of each paleochannel.   Figures 11 through 13 from the 
report describe the shear wave velocities of the paleochannels and also overlay some of the 
Geoprobe collected data.  These figures indicate the permeable materials may be limited to 
shear wave velocities of less than the 800 to 1000 feet per second range.  However, further 
investigation using soil-boring equipment is needed to accurately determine the nature and 
depth of deposited materials in the paleochannel areas.  Based on the approximated 800 to 
1000 foot per second velocity limit, it appears that looser, more permeable materials may be in 
the upper 25 to 30 feet of paleochannel A, and the upper 40 to 60 feet of depth within the main 
creek paleochannel C.   
 
Conclusions.  The depth of the alluvial deposits along the Santa Rosa Creek beach area is 
deeper than originally anticipated.   Paleochannel A to the south was the most surprising  
 

 2
29



 3

Agenda Item VII.A 
July 24, 2008 
 
 
finding to come out of this latest study, but may have relatively shallow permeable deposits 
when compared to its total depth to bedrock.  However, its relative location may make it  
desirable for a return well due to it being hydraulically isolated from the main creek channel 
area to the north.  For this reason, it should be further investigated with follow up soil borings 
to assess whether it could be used for a potential horizontal return well, or perhaps an intake 
well.   The main creek paleochannel (Channel C) appears promising for a horizontal intake 
well.  However, this channel location may need to be intersected by a well further off shore in 
order to avoid potential impacts to the sensitive lagoon area.  Further follow up study of 
Channel C would include tracing its location offshore using geophysical measurements, 
followed by soil borings to further assess its potential use as an alternative intake location.  
Geo-hydraulic modeling of this data would also be necessary to optimize its placement to 
ensure a hydraulic connection existed with the ocean, as opposed to the more sensitive lagoon 
area.    
 
Recommendations.  In view of the Coastal Commission’s concerns with the San Simeon Creek 
location, a phased follow up geotechnical investigation is recommended.  This approach would 
first focus on the Santa Rosa Creek paleochannels identified within the recent geophysical 
study to further assess and develop subterranean intake and return well alternatives.  By doing 
so, a less sensitive area would be studied first, which is not known to have snowy plover 
nesting sites nor be subject to a Local Coastal Plan amendment requirement.  Follow up study 
would include further seismic analysis of the near shore areas in order to determine the 
horizontal orientation of paleochannels A and C after they enter the ocean. The use of 
geothermal measurements may also compliment this work to further define the location of 
main channel C.   Geotechnical work in this area would include soil borings on the beach in the 
proximity of paleochannels A and C, as well as pump draw down testing to define permeability.  
After determining the near shore location of main paleochannel C, soil boring would need to 
occur using either diver operated equipment or equipment elevated off of a barge or temporary 
work platform.  Should this effort prove that the Santa Rosa Creek beach area is feasible 
following computer modeling, a go, no-go decision would occur before further geotechnical 
study of the San Simeon location. 
 
  
Attachments: 
 

• Map of testing locations (July 21, 2008 report Figures 1 and 2) 
• Cross sectional views of main paleochannel areas (July 21, 2008 report Figures 

3 through 5 and 11 through 13) 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   __  COBIN ___ SANDERS___ CHALDECOTT___ CLIFT___ FUNKE-BILU ___  

30



31



32



33



34



35



-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

400
600
800
1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
2400
2600
2800
3000
3200
3400
3600
3800
4000
4200
4400
4600
4800
5000
5200

Line 1- MASW Shear-Wave Velocity Profile

South

Distance (Feet)

SurfSeis MASW Smoothed  Vs Model Using Active 0-1.2 sec Dataset
Based on Rayleigh Wave Dispersion

Horizontal Scale 1 inch= 40 Feet
Vertical Scale 1 inch= 20 Feet   (Hor. Scale x2)

E
st

im
at

ed
 D

ep
th

 B
el

ow
 G

ro
un

d 
S

ur
fa

ce
  (

Fe
et

)

E
st

im
at

ed
 S

ei
sm

ic
 S

he
ar

-W
av

e 
V

el
oc

ity
 (F

t/s
ec

)

North

150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500

Figure 11
Advanced Geoscience, Inc.

Subsurface Geophysical Investigation at Santa Rosa Creek Beach
Cambria, California

Sample Point 4 

Sands (SW)

Refusal at 25'
in Yellowish Brown Gravelly Clay (CL)

K 5'= 0.034

Bedrock Channel
  "Channel A"

Bedrock Channel
  "Channel B"

36



-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

400
600
800
1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
2400
2600
2800
3000
3200
3400
3600
3800
4000
4200
4400
4600
4800
5000
5200

SurfSeis MASW Smoothed  Vs Model Using Active 0-1.2 sec Dataset
Based on Rayleigh Wave Dispersion

Horizontal Scale 1 inch= 40 Feet
Vertical Scale 1 inch= 20 Feet  (Hor. Scale x2) 

Distance (Feet)

E
st

im
at

ed
 D

ep
th

 B
el

ow
 G

ro
un

d 
S

ur
fa

ce
  (

Fe
et

)

E
st

im
at

ed
 S

ei
sm

ic
 S

he
ar

-W
av

e 
V

el
oc

ity
 (F

t/s
ec

)

Line 2- MASW Shear-Wave Velocity Profile

South North

Figure 12
Advanced Geoscience, Inc.

Subsurface Geophysical Investigation at Santa Rosa Creek Beach
Cambria, California

150 200 250 300 350 400 450

23' West of Line 2

Sands (SW)

Refusal at 23.5'
Yellowish Brown
Gravelly Clay (CL)

K 5'= 0.023

Sample Point 2

Refusal at 33'
Yellowish Brown
Gravelly Clay (CL)

Sands
 (SW)
K 18'= 
0.032Contact

Sample Point 3

K 10'-11'= 0.006

Slug Test 1

Bedrock Channel
  "Channel A"

Sandy Gravel (GP)
Gravelly Clay (CL)

37



-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

400
600
800
1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
2400
2600
2800
3000
3200
3400
3600
3800
4000
4200
4400
4600
4800
5000
5200

E
st

im
at

ed
 S

ei
sm

ic
 S

he
ar

-W
av

e 
Ve

lo
ci

ty
 (F

t/s
ec

)

E
st

im
at

ed
 D

ep
th

 B
el

ow
 G

ro
un

d 
S

ur
fa

ce
  (

Fe
et

)

Distance (Feet)

SurfSeis MASW Smoothed  Vs Model Using Active 0-1.2 sec Dataset
Based on Rayleigh Wave Dispersion

Horizontal Scale 1 inch= 40 Feet
Vertical Scale 1 inch= 20 Feet  (Hor. Scale x2) Figure 13

Advanced Geoscience, Inc.

Subsurface Geophysical Investigation at Santa Rosa Creek Beach
Cambria, California

Line 5- MASW Shear-Wave Velocity Profile

SE
NW

150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 550 600 650 700 750 800 850

Deeper Bedrock Channel
         "Channel C"

Bedrock Channel
  "Channel B"

38



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VIII.A.
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Meeting Date:   June 26, 2008  Subject: Continued Public Hearing to Consider 
        Adoption of Resolution 21-2008  
        Authorizing a Fire Suppression 
        Benefit Assessment Consumer Price 
        Index (CPI) Adjustment in the Amount 
        of 2.9% for FY 2008-2009 
Recommendations: 
 

1. Receive staff report. 
2. Open public hearing. 
3. Receive public comment. 
4. Close public hearing. 
5. A. Adopt Resolution 21-2008 authorizing a 2.9% CPI adjustment in the existing Fire  

 Suppression Benefit Assessment rates, effective July 1, 2008, in compliance with  
 Resolution 27-2003 and the related Engineer’s Report; or 
B. Approve maintaining the existing Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment rates for FY 

2008/2009, and direct staff to bring back the appropriate resolution. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
5.A.  Resolution 21-2008:  $11,109 increased Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment revenues for 
CCSD Fire Department operations. 
 
5.B.  Maintaining existing Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment rates for FY 2008/2009:  $11,109 
decrease in Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment revenues budgeted for the CCSD Fire Department 
operations. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Last month’s staff report is attached for reference.  Staff recommended a 2.9% CPI increase to the Fire 
Suppression Benefit Assessment because of expected increases in operational costs. 
 
Expected increases to operations costs for the CCSD were assumed during the budget preparation 
process.  A factor of 4% was assumed for CPI adjustments to operational line items.  Much like the 
report presented last month by Tom Martin of Mission Country Disposal, the CCSD Fire Department 
expects a significant increase in fuel costs to operate the fire engines and emergency apparatus and 
related equipment.  Further projected increases in Fire Department operational costs include personnel 
costs, fuel, electricity, natural gas, telephone, cellular, internet service, data communications (2-way 
radios), vehicle maintenance, emergency medical supplies, and operating supplies. 
 
In response to Director Clift’s inquiry about the projected FY 2008/2009 Fire Department operating 
surplus ($250,219), this is as a result of maintaining an 80% distribution of Property Tax revenues 
received by the CCSD for Fire Department operations.  (See attached pie charts presented during the 
FY 2008/2009 Budget Workshop and hearing.)  Staff recommended maintaining the same percentage 
distribution of property tax revenues (as in previous years) in order to protect those funds from potential 
future grabs for supplemental ERAF by the State of California.   
 

39



 2

Please reference the attached Fire Department budget and note Property Tax revenues allocated for 
FY 2008/2009:  $1,571,040.  All other projected revenue sources are itemized separately, including the 
Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment. 
 
Total revenues projected for FY 2008/2009 for the Fire Department:  $2,128,111. 
 
Total expenditures projected for FY 2008/2009 for the Fire Department:  $1,877,892. 
 
Staff could have allocated a lesser percentage of Property Tax revenues to the Fire Department 
thereby reducing its total revenues to match its projected expenditures. 
 
Stated another way, the CCSD has three funds:  Government Funds (General Funds); Water 
Enterprise Funds; and Wastewater Enterprise Funds.  Please refer to the attached summary from the 
approved budget entitled “Governmental Funds-By Department.”   As you can see, when looking at the 
“big picture” for the departments funded by Governmental Funds, the projected surplus in FY 
2008/2009 is $6,730.  That is a slim margin, and that includes a CPI increase in the Fire Suppression 
Benefit Assessment.  Without it, something will have to be eliminated from these Governmental Funds’ 
operations or there will be a shortfall (projected expenditures will exceed projected revenues). 
 
 
 
Attachments: 6/26/07 Staff Report 
  Property Tax Allocation for FY 2008/2009 and FY 2009/2010 Pie Charts 
  Fire Department Budget 
  Budget Summary of Governmental Funds-By Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   __ COBIN ___ SANDERS ___ CHALDECOTT___ FUNKE-BILU ____ CLIFT ___ 

40



 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-2008 
July 24, 2008 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING THE FIRE SUPPRESSION BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ADJUSTMENT 
IN THE AMOUNT OF 2.9% FOR FY 2008/2009 

 
The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. Authorizes the Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment Consumer 
Price Index Adjustment in the amount of 2.9%, effective July 1, 
2008, in compliance with Resolution 27-2003 and the related 
Engineer’s Report. 

 
2. Thus, approves the following assessments for FY 2008/2009: 

 
 Vacant Lot     $  16.72 
 Single Family Residence <  3600 sq. ft. $  83.60 
 Single Family Residence  > 3600 sq. ft. $125.40 
 Multi-Family Residence per Dwelling Unit $  41.80 
 Commercial Range    $250.66–$2,129.18 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th day of July 2008. 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Joan Cobin, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Arther R. Montandon, District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate, District Clerk 

41



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. VIII.A.
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager 

Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
  Bob Putney, Fire Chief 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Meeting Date:   June 26, 2008  Subject: Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of 
        Resolution 21-2008 Authorizing a 
        Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment 
        Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment 
        in the Amount of 2.9% for FY 2008-2009 
Recommendations: 
 

1. Receive staff report. 
2. Open public hearing. 
3. Receive public comment. 
4. Close public hearing. 
5. Adopt Resolution 21-2008 authorizing a 2.9% CPI adjustment in the existing Fire 

Suppression Assessment Benefit rates, effective July 1, 2008, in compliance with Resolution 
27-2003 and the related Engineer’s Report. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Increases the annual fire suppression assessment benefit revenue by $11,109. The Fire Suppression 
Benefit provides supplemental funding for Fire Department operations. Adoption of Resolution 21-2008 
generating an additional $11,109 in revenue provides a total of $394,179 for FY 2008/2009. 
 
Discussion: 
 
CCSD Resolution 27-2003 confirmed the special benefit assessment for fire suppression. On or before 
July 1st of each subsequent fiscal year, and pursuant to Government Code §§ 50078 et seq., the 
assessment may be increased for the ensuing year based upon the Consumer Price Index for the 
Los Angeles/Anaheim/Riverside area not to exceed 5.4%.  The State of California Division of Labor 
Statistics & Research recorded a 2.9% increase for the designated area for the fiscal year ending  
June 30, 2007. 
 
The amount charged is based on the base unit, which is $8.36 for FY 2008/2009. 
 
The proposed range of assessments compared with existing rates is as follows: 
 
        FY 2008/2009     FY 2007/2008

 Vacant Lot           $  16.72          $  16.24 
 Single Family Residence <  3600 sq. ft.       $  83.60          $  81.20 
 Single Family Residence  > 3600 sq. ft.       $125.40          $121.80 
 Multi-Family Residence per Dwelling Unit            $  41.80          $  40.60 
 Commercial Range           $250.66-$2,129.18      $243.60-$2,069.18 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   __ COBIN ___ SANDERS ___ CHALDECOTT___ FUNKE-BILU ____ CLIFT ___ 

42



43



44



45



46


	Agenda
	Approve Expenditures for Month of June 2008
	Expenditure Report
	SR VI A  Expenditures for Month of June 08 - Addenda  Dept Codes

	Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, June 26, 2008
	SR VI B Draft Minutes 2008 0626

	Adopt Resolution 23-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special District Risk Management Authority) Recommendation - Fernandez
	SR VI C Adopt Resolution 23 2008 Rejecting Fernandez Claim
	SR VI C Reso 23 2008 SDRMA claim rejection Fernandez
	Fernandez claim 

	Adopt Resolution 24-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special District Risk Management Authority) Recommendation - Coluzzi
	SR VI D Adopt Reso 24 2008 Rejecting Coluzzi Claim
	SR VI D Reso 24 2008 SDRMA claim rejection Coluzzi
	SR VI D Coluzzi claim

	Adopt Resolution 25-2008 Rejecting Claim per SDRMA (Special Risk Management Authority) Recommendation - Andriola
	SR VI E Adopt Reso 25 2008 Rejecting Andriola Claim
	SR VI E  Reso 25 2008 SDRMA claim rejection Andriola
	SR VI E Andriola claim

	Set Public Hearing for August 21, 2008 to Approve the Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2008/2009.
	Set Public hearing for Next Regular Meeting to Approve the Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2008-2009

	Status Report on Geotechnical Investigation/Desalination
	SR VII A Status Report on Geotech Invest Desal Proj REDUCED

	Continued Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution 21-2008 Authorizing a Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment in the Amountof 2.9% for FY 2008/2009
	Cont Fire Supp CPI Adj Hearing
	Reso 21-2008 Fire Supp CPI Adj
	6-26-08 Staff Report Fire Supp CPI Hearing 
	FD Budget
	Gov Funds Budget Summary
	Prop Tax Pie Charts


